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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: On 
December 10, 2002, a petition was 
approved allowing the Bureau of Land 
Management to file an application 
extend Public Land Order No. 6540 
which withdrew 10.72 acres of public 
land to protect the Elko Field Office 
Administrative Site (Public Land Order 
No. 6540, 49 FR 22480, FR Doc. 84–
14397, May 30, 1984). An extension, if 
approved, would continue the 
withdrawal from all forms of 
appropriation, including the mining 
laws, for the following described public 
land:

Mount Diablo Meridian 

T. 34 N., R. 55 E., 
Sec. 1, S1⁄2NW1⁄4 (within).

See Public Land Order No. 6540 for a 
detailed metes and bounds description.

The area described contains 10.72 
acres in Elko County. 

The BLM proposes to extend the 
withdrawal an additional 20 years 
through June 24, 2024. The extension of 
the withdrawal would protect the Elko 
Field Office Administrative Site. 

This withdrawal extension will be 
processed in accordance with the 
regulations set forth in 43 CFR 2300. 

For a period of 90 days from the date 
of publication of this notice, all persons 
who wish to submit comments, 
suggestions, or objections in connection 
with the proposed withdrawal extension 
may present their views in writing to 
the Nevada State Director of the Bureau 
of Land Management. 

Notice is hereby given that an 
opportunity for a public meeting is 
afforded in connection with the 
proposed withdrawal extension. All 
interested persons who desire a public 
meeting for the purpose of being heard 
on the proposed extension must submit 
a written request to the Nevada State 
Director within 90 days from the date of 
publication of this notice. Upon 
determination by the authorized officer 
that a public meeting will be held, a 
notice of the time and place will be 
published in the Federal Register and at 
least one local newspaper 30 days 
before the scheduled date of the 
meeting.

Dated: December 18, 2002. 

Jim Stobaugh, 
Lands Team Lead.
[FR Doc. 03–3167 Filed 2–7–03; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–HC–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE 
COMMISSION 

[Inv. No. 337–TA–486] 

In the Matter of Certain Agricultural 
Tractors, Lawn Tractors, Riding 
Lawnmowers, and Components 
Thereof; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade 
Commission.
ACTION: Institution of investigation 
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337. 

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a 
complaint and motion for temporary 
relief were filed with the U.S. 
International Trade Commission on 
December 27, 2002, under section 337 of 
the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 
U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of New Holland 
North America, Inc. of New Holland, 
Pennsylvania. The complaint alleges 
violations of section 337 in the 
importation into the United States, the 
sale for importation, and the sale within 
the United States after importation of 
certain tractors and components thereof 
by reason of misappropriation of New 
Holland’s trade dress. Supplements to 
the complaint were filed on January 15 
and 16, 2003. The complaint further 
alleges injury to an industry in the 
United States as required by subsection 
(a)(1)(A) of section 337. 

The complainant requests that the 
Commission institute an investigation 
and, after the investigation, issue a 
permanent exclusion order and 
permanent cease and desist orders. 

The motion for temporary relief 
requests that the Commission issue a 
temporary limited exclusion order and 
temporary cease and desist orders 
prohibiting the importation into and the 
sale within the United States after 
importation of certain tractors and 
components thereof that misappropriate 
New Holland’s trade dress during the 
course of the Commission’s 
investigation.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and motion 
for temporary relief, except for any 
confidential information contained 
therein, are available for inspection 
during official business hours (8:45 a.m. 
to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the 
Secretary, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 
112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 
(202) 205–2000. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 

Office of the Secretary at (202) 205–
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may be obtained by 
accessing its Internet server (http://
www.usitc.gov). The public record for 
this investigation may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS–
ON–LINE) at http://dockets.usitc.gov/
eol/public.
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
David H. Hollander, Jr., Esq., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2746.

Authority: The authority for institution of 
this investigation is contained in section 337 
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and 
in section 210.10 of the Commission’s Rules 
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 
(2002). The authority for provisional 
acceptance of the motion for temporary relief 
is contained in section 210.58, 19 CFR 
210.58.

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint and the 
motion for temporary relief, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
February 3, 2003, Ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(A) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain agricultural 
tractors, lawn tractors, riding 
lawnmowers, or components thereof by 
reason of misappropriation of trade 
dress, the threat or effect of which is to 
destroy or substantially injure an 
industry in the United States. 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.58 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.58, the motion 
for temporary relief under subsection (e) 
of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, 
which was filed with the complaint, be 
provisionally accepted and referred to 
the presiding administrative law judge 
for investigation. 

(3) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served:

(a) The complainant is—New Holland 
North America, Inc., 500 Diller Avenue, 
New Holland, Pennsylvania 17557–
9301. 

(b) The respondents are the following 
companies alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint and the motion for 
temporary relief are to be served:
Beiqi Futian Automobile Co., Ltd., 

Shayang Road, Shake Town, 
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Changping District, Beijing 102206, 
China. 

Northwest Products, Inc., 3046 South 
Star Lake Road, Auburn, Washington 
98001–1824. 

Cove Equipment, Inc., 2685 Paces 
Landing Drive, Conyers, Georgia 
30012.

(c) David H. Hollander, Jr., Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 500 E 
Street, SW., Room 401–K, Washington, 
DC 20436, who shall be the Commission 
investigative attorney, party to this 
investigation; and 

(4) For the investigation and 
temporary relief proceedings so 
instituted, the Honorable Sidney Harris 
is designated as the presiding 
administrative law judge. 

Responses to the complaint, the 
motion for temporary relief, and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 and 
210.59 of the Commission’s Rules of 
Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13 
and 210.59. Pursuant to 19 CFR 
201.16(d), 210.13(a), and 210.59, such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 10 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint, the 
motion for temporary relief, and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting the responses to the 
complaint, motion for temporary relief, 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint, in the motion for temporary 
relief, and in this notice may be deemed 
to constitute a waiver of the right to 
appear and contest the allegations of the 
complaint, the motion for temporary 
relief and this notice, and to authorize 
the administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint, the motion for 
temporary relief, and this notice and to 
enter both an initial determination and 
a final determination containing such 
findings, and may result in the issuance 
of limited exclusion orders or cease and 
desist orders or both directed against 
such respondent.

Issued: February 4, 2003.
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission.
[FR Doc. 03–3177 Filed 2–7–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Immigration and Naturalization Service 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Comment Request 

Action: 60-day notice of information 
collection under review; affidavit of 
support under section 213A of the Act, 
and contract between sponsor and 
household member; forms I–864. 

The Department of Justice, 
Immigration and Naturalization Service 
has submitted the following information 
collection request for review and 
clearance in accordance with the 
Paperwork Reduction Act of 1995. The 
proposed information collection is 
published to obtain comments from the 
public and affected agencies. Comments 
are encouraged and will be accepted for 
60 days until April 11, 2003. 

Written comments and suggestions 
from the public and affected agencies 
concerning the proposed collection of 
information should address one or more 
of the following four points: 

(1) Evaluate whether the proposed 
collection of information is necessary 
for the proper performance of the 
functions of the agency, including 
whether the information will have 
practical utility; 

(2) Evaluate the accuracy of the 
agencies estimate of the burden of the 
proposed collection of information, 
including the validity of the 
methodology and assumptions used; 

(3) Enhance the quality, utility, and 
clarity of the information to be 
collected; and 

(4) Minimize the burden of the 
collection of information on those who 
are to respond, including through the 
use of appropriate automated, 
electronic, mechanical, or other 
technological collection techniques or 
other forms of information technology, 
e.g., permitting electronic submission of 
responses. 

Overview of this information 
collection: 

(1) Type of Information Collection: 
Revision of a currently approved 
collection. 

(2) Title of the Form/Collection: 
Affidavit of Support under Section 
213A of the Act, Contract Between 
Sponsor and Household Member, EZ 
Affidavit of Support under Section 
213A of the Act, and Intending 
Immigrant’s Affidavit of Support 
Exemption. 

(3) Agency form number, if any, and 
the applicable component of the 
Department of Justice sponsoring the 
collection: Form I–864, form I–641A, 
form I–864EZ and form I–864W. Office 

of Policy and Planning, Immigration and 
Naturalization Service. 

(4) Affected public who will be asked 
or required to respond, as well as a brief 
abstract: Primary: Individuals or 
households. The collection of 
information is mandated by law for a 
petitioning relative to submit an 
affidavit on their relative’s behalf. The 
executed form creates a contract 
between the sponsor and any entity that 
provides means-tested public benefits. 

(5) An estimate of the total number of 
respondents and the amount of time 
estimated for an average respondent to 
respond: 439,500 principal I–864 
responses at 6 hours per response; 
215,800 I–864A responses at 1.75 
minutes per response; 100,000 I–864EZ 
responses at 2.5 hours per response, and 
1,000 I–864W responses at 1 hour per 
response. 

(6) An estimate of the total public 
burden (in hours) associated with the 
collection(s): 3,265,650 annual burden 
hours. 

If you have additional comments, 
suggestions, or need a copy of the 
proposed information collection 
instrument with instructions, or 
additional information, please contact 
Richard A. Sloan 202–514–3291, 
Director, Regulations and Forms 
Services Division, Immigration and 
Naturalization Service, U.S. Department 
of Justice, Room 4034, 425 I Street, NW., 
Washington, DC 20536. Additionally, 
comments and/or suggestions regarding 
the items(s) contained in this notice, 
especially regarding the estimated 
public burden and associated response 
time may also be directed to Mr. 
Richard A. Sloan. 

If additional information is required 
contact: Mr. Robert B. Briggs, Clearance 
Office, United States Department of 
Justice, Information Management and 
Security Staff, Justice Management 
Division, Patrick Henry Building, 601 D 
Street, NW., Suite 1600, Washington, 
DC 20530.

Dated: February 4, 2003. 
Richard A. Sloan, 
Department Clearance Officer, Department of 
Justice, Immigration and Naturalization 
Service.
[FR Doc. 03–3120 Filed 2–7–03; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–10–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Immigration and Naturalization Service 

Agency Information Collection 
Activities: Comment Request

ACTION: 60-day notice of information 
collection under review; Historical 
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